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Malave, Erin

From: Joe Kraus [joe kraus@stratisinc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 2:54 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Dolores Kraus

Subject: Stratis Business Systems - New Address - w/ Doc Number

To whom it may concern:
Please be advised that Stratis Business Systems will be moving its office to our new address at:’

1800 N. Military Trail, Suite 360
Boca Raton, FL 33431

Our phone and fax numbers will remain the same. Our Document Number and EIN is as follows:

Document Number PS90Q0C0

FEI/EIN Number 650903157

Please confirm receipt of this notice so we may receive our Cccupational License from the City.
Thank you,

Joe Kraus

President
joe.kraus@stratisinc.com

Stratis Business Systems, Inc.
3600 FAU Blvd, Suite 205
Boca Raton, FL 33431

Ph: 561-447-7111

Fax: 561-447-7333
www.stratisinc.com
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Powerful Software. Passionate Support. Peace of Mind for you.

This message is intended only for the designated recipient(s} named above and may contain confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute or use any information contained in this message. Please
advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail or by calling Stratis Business Systems, Inc. at (561) 447-7111 and delete this
message and any attachments. In addition, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The sender accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

o~ P ram P A S




